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From: Schneider, J.  
Sent: Wednesday, 10th March 2004 00:42 
To: TC39 
Subject: E4X preview implementation available for download 
 

Dear TC39 members, 
 
During the previous TC39 meeting, some of you expressed an interest in trying an E4X implementation to 
inform our discussions at the March TC39 meeting. I'm pleased to inform you that BEA has graciously 
agreed to provide TC39 members with a royalty free evaluation license for one of their E4X implementations 
for this purpose. You may download the software from http://dev2dev.bea.com/technologies/xml/e4x.jsp. 
 
This software implements the final draft of the E4X specification distributed for discussion at our March 
meeting. It has not been subjected to the rigorous testing required for commercial use, but provides a nice 
preview of the E4X functionality for those interested in exploring its capabilities. Included in the distribution is 
a file containing several examples to get you started. 
 
Please let me know if you have any comments or questions regarding the E4X specification or this E4X 
preview implementation. I'm looking forward to seeing all of you again soon! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John Schneider 
 

Chief Technologist, AgileDelta  
john.schneider@agiledelta.com  
http://www.agiledelta.com  
w: 425-503-3403 
h: 425-885-0336 
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